



MATTHEW ALLEN
BPD MArch RIBA RIAA
DIRECTOR

EDUCATION

- / University of Melbourne Bachelor of Planning and Design 1998
- / University of Melbourne Master of Architecture 2002
- / Bartlett School of Architecture, University College London Postgraduate Certificate in Professional Practice and Management

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

- / Royal Institute of British Architects
- / Australian Institute of Architects

LICENCES

- / Registered Architect, NSW
- / Registered Architect, UK

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Prior to joining Bates Smart

- / Allford Hall Monaghan Morris Architects, London, 2005–2009
- / RMJM, London, 2002–2005
- / Allen Khong Design, Melbourne, 2000–2002
- / Curry-Hyde & Associates, Melbourne, 1998–2000

Matthew joined Bates Smart in 2009. He was made an Associate in July 2010, Associate Director in 2012 and Studio Director in 2014.

SYNOPSIS

Matthew joined Bates Smart in 2009 after returning to Australia from London, where he worked as an architect for seven years. He was made an Associate in 2010, Associate Director in 2012 and Studio Director in 2014. Matthew's portfolio includes award-winning projects across many sectors including residential, student housing, civic, hotel, and mixed use schemes. He has had great success leading competition wins to realisation, acting as design leader for UNSW Kensington Colleges and the Canberra Airport Hotel. Recently, Matthew has established particular expertise in large complex residential masterplanning projects. He is currently leading the design and delivery of the Newmarket precinct in Randwick, and the mixed tenure masterplan for Ivanhoe in Macquarie Park.

Within Bates Smart, Matthew has a leading role in shaping research and development of the technology team. This is guided by a

personal interest in how new technologies such as virtual and augmented reality can be harnessed to better present, review, and improve our design work.

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

CIVIC

- / Walsh Bay Arts Precinct, Sydney (concept plan)
- / ACT Courts, Canberra

RESIDENTIAL

- / Boomerang Tower, Sydney Olympic Park
- / Site 18, Green Square Town Centre, Sydney
- / Newmarket Green, Randwick, Sydney (3 Stages)
- / HarbourFront Balmain, Sydney
- / Casa, Erskineville, Sydney
- / Eve 4, Erskineville, Sydney
- / Australia Towers, Sydney Olympic Park
- / Linc, Discovery Point, Wolli Creek, Sydney
- / UNSW Kensington Colleges, Sydney

HOSPITALITY

- / Canberra Airport Hotel, Canberra
- / Huskisson Hotel, Sydney

URBAN RENEWAL

- / Newmarket Green (masterplan), Randwick, Sydney
- / Discovery Point, Wolli Creek, Sydney (residential masterplan)
- / Guizhou Cultural Square, Guiyang, China

COMPETITIONS

- / Site 18, Green Square Town Centre, Sydney, 1st place
- / Boomerang Tower, Sydney Olympic Park (residential with office)
- / Casa, Erskineville, Sydney, 1st Place
- / Canberra Airport Hotel, Canberra, 1st Place
- / Discovery Point, Wolli Creek, 1st Place
- / Australia Towers, Sydney Olympic Park, 1st Place
- / Tubbs View & Hamilton Corner, Lindfield, Sydney, 1st Place
- / UNSW Kensington Colleges, Sydney, 1st Place
- / 71 Macquarie Street, Sydney (shortlisted)